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1. Name
historic Kendrick-Baldwin House

and/or common Cass County Memorial Home

2. Location
street & number 706 E. Market Stfeet- N/A not for publication

city, town Logansport "/A vicinity of iiuuuiunulUiuliiul

state Indiana code 01 S county Cass code 017

3. Classification
Category

district
_X_ building(s) 

structure
site
object

Ownership
X public

private
both

Public Acquisition
in process
being considered

N/A

Status
X occupied

unoccupied
work in progress

Accessible
X yes: restricted

yes: unrestricted
no

Present Use
agriculture
commercial
educational
entertainment
government
industrial
military

museum
park
private residence
religious
scientific

___ transportatipn
X other- Office and

meeting space

name Cass County Board of Commissioners
Cass uounty Government building

street* number 200 Court Park

city, town Logansport N/A_ vicinity of state Indiana 46947

5. Location of Legal Description
Office of Recorder 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Cass County Government Bldq.

street & number

city, town Logansport state Indiana

6. Representation in Existing Surveys

title N/A has this property been determined eligible? yes no

date federal __state __county __local

depository for survey records N/A

city, town state



7. Description

Condition
excellent
good

JL_fair

Check one
deteriorated unaltered
ruins X altered
unexposed

Check one
_ X_ original site

mnx/Pri date N/A

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance
The Daniel Pratt Baldwin House, located at the intersection of Market and Seventh Streets, 
is a two-and-a-half story brick and stone structure. The house, which sits alcove the grade, 
dominates the corner. The original building has a "T" plan. A brick, two-story addition 
was added to the north side of the building in 1922. The house is said to have been built 
as a copy of an Italianate style house on the Hudson River known as "The Castle." Most of 
the more ornate features were removed during renovations between 1920 and 1922, including 
brackets, porches, and a cupola. However, a diversity of window styles, several turrets, 
and decorative string courses remain to preserve the flavor of the house's original 
ornamentation.

On the main, south facade overlooking Market Street, a one-story porch, which was constructed 
during renovations, runs across the front of the building. Doric limestone columns support 
the porch roof. The central, two-and-a-half story bay projects from the front facade. It 
has a gabled roof with a broken pediment. The main entrance is in this bay; it has a single 
door with a double-light transom. On the east and west sides of the bay on both the first 
and second stories, tall, narrow windows light the interior. In the center of the bay on 
the second story, there is a double-hung window with an awning.

On the first floor, two, fixed-sash windows with transoms are placed on the main facade on 
either side of the bay. Above these, on the second floor, are double-hung sash windows.

Two molded string courses run around the building. On the second story, one string course 
is at the sill level of the windows, and the second is at the impost level and outlines the 
top edges of the windows. A third string course of projecting brick runs around the building 
just beneath the frieze. Former turret chimneys located at all corners of the original 
building have been capped at the eaveline. They provide examples of some of the generous 
ornamentation which decorated the house in its original state. The shingle roof is a 
cross-gable type.

On the west facade, a porch located at the intersection of the east-west wing follows the 
style of the south porch. A brick chimney is also at this intersection. In the north- 
south wing, the windows are tall and narrow, and are decorated with label molding. In the 
east-west wing, the first floor window has a segmented arch. A small, circular window 
lights the interior of the west-facing gable.

Carved bracket supports for the roof are still Visible above the round gable window on the 
north (rear) side of the original building. The rest of the north facade is obscured by 
the 1922 addition.

On the east facade, there is a one story, three sided bay, projecting at the gable end of • 
the east-west wing. Each side of the bay displays a tall, narrow, double-hung window. On 
the second story,above the bay, there is a strip of new casement windows with transoms to 
light that side of the gable. The windows on the second floor of the north-south wing are 
the tall, narrow, double-hung type with label molding. A one-story brick infill addition 
has been added towards the north end of the north-south wing.



8. Significance

Areas off Significance — Check and justify below
__ archeology-prehistoric __ community planning __ landscape architecture __ religion 
__ archeology-historic __ conservation __ law __ science 
__ agriculture __ economics __ literature __ sculpture 
__ architecture J( _ education _X_ military - __ social/ 
__ art __ engineering __ music humanitarian 
J£ _ commerce . __ exploration/settlement __ philosophy __ theater 
__ communications __ industry __ politics/government __ transportation

__ invention __ other (specify)

Specific dates ca. 1860; 1922

Statement off Significance (i

The Kendrick-Baldwin House is significant for both its distinctive architectural style and 
its association with Daniel Pratt Baldwin. The house, said to have been built as a copy of 
a house on the Hudson River called "The Castle," is an Italianate style house. Although 
much of the original ornamentation has been removed, the variety of window styles, the 
numerous chimney turrets, and decorative string courses preserve the flavor of the house's 
original appearance. The house derives its historical significance from its association 
with Daniel Pratt Baldwin, a prominent Logansport attorney and banker who served as the 
State's Attorney General from 1880 to 1882.

The house was built in 1860 by George Bevan, an early Logansport carpenter. Bevan built 
the house for Stuart B. Kendrick, a New York banker who came to Logansport in the 1850's 
to establish a bank. The lavish ornamentation of the house was intended to demonstrate 
Kendrick's wealth and social position. However, his bank failed in 1865 and he was forced 
to sell the house to a Presbyterian academy for use as a school. In 1875, the house 
became a boarding house.

Daniel Pratt Baldwin purchased the house in the late 1870's, A successful Logansport 
attorney and nephew of the United States Senator, Daniel D. Pratt, Baldwin served in the 
Indiana Court of Common Pleas from 1870 to 1872. He then entered private practice and 
formed a partnership with William Dague. The two partners also opened a bank. In 1875, 
Baldwin purchased the controlling interest in the Logansport Dai ly and Weekly Journal . 
Baldwin was made state Attorney General in 1880, a post he held until 1882.

In addition to his legal career and financial investment, Baldwin demonstrated a life­ 
long interest in learning. He was a close friend of Bishop John H. Vincent, the New York 
founder of the Chatauqua movement. Baldwin maintained a cottage at Vincent's retreat in 
Chatauqua, New York, and was frequently on the lecture program there. In addition to his 
Chatauqua activities, Baldwin aided education through several endowments which he made to 
private colleges. Among them were the oratory prizes at Cazenovia Seminary in New York 
and Wabash College in Indiana. Baldwin also published numerous didactic essays, including, 
"A Lawyer's Reading in the Evidences of Christianity" (1875), "Christ's Credentials" (1892) 
and "Orators and Oratory." (1930). Baldwin served as a trustee of Wabash College from 1900 
to 1904. Baldwin lived in the house on Market Street until his death in 1908. His niece 
maintained the house until it was sold in 1920, to Cass County Post 60 of the American Legion,

Legislation in 1920 authorized the councils of Indiana counties to appropriate money for 
the construction of buildings dedicated to the men who fought in World War I. Under this 
legislation, funds for the renovation of the Baldwin home and an addition were provided. 
The structure was dedicated and opened for use by local organizations in May, 1922, the 
first in the state under the new World War Act. At present, the structure still provides 
facilities for meetings and social gatherings of various local organizations, including 
veterans.



9. Major Bibliographical References

Please see continuation sheet

10. Geographical Data
Acreage of nominated property Less than one acre 
Quadrangle "«m» Logansport, Indiana 

UMT References

Quadrangle scale 1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification The nominated property occupies Lots 49 and 50 in John 
Tipton's Second Addition, together with a portion of a vacated alley along the east side thereof, 
and is 170' x 165' in size, the same being located at the northeast intersection of 7th and 
Market Streets in Logansport, Indiana.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state N/A code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Mrs. Susanne S. Rid!en

organization Memorial Home Committee date May 5, 1980

street & number 613 Wheat! and Avenue telephone 219/753-9640

city or town Logansport state Indiana 46947

12. State Historic Preservation Officer Certification
The evaluated significance of this property within the state is: 

__ national __ state X local

As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89- 
665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated 
according to the criteria and procedures set forth by tH^National Pafk"9«/vice.

State Historic Preservation Officer signature

title Indiana State Historic Preservatio
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The interior of the house was remodeled to provide facilities for meetings and social 
gatherings of local organizations. The first floor was renovated to include a reception 
room, two oak-paneled lounges, an office, and a kitchen. Second floor rooms have been 
converted into meeting rooms.

The 1922 brick addition is visible from the north, east, and west sides of the structure. 
It is a long, two-level brick building with a flat roof. The lower level is at grade 
level. The building's main entrance, on the west facade, is above the grade. It has 
a recessed double door with a multi -light transom. A pediment supported by two Doric 
columns shelters the front door. The inscription over the door reads: "War Veterans 
Memorial Home." A belt course circles the building just below the cornice. A parapet 
also runs around the building. A shield and an eagle have been placed over the main 
entrance.

Along the north side of the addition there are recessed panels containing arched windows 
with multiple lights which line the side of the building. The lower level has paired, 
double-hung windows.

The addition extends east of the original building. The south entrance on this end of 
the addition follows the style of the other entrance. The east facade displays a three- 
sided, full -height, projecting bay. Arched windows with multiple lights have been placed 
on each side of the bay.

The lower level of the addition is a basement which is used as a gymnasium. Upstairs, 
the addition contains additional meeting rooms.
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'THE CASTLE"RESIDENCE OF HON. D.R BALDWIN
CORNER OF SEVENTH AND MARKET STREETS. LOGANSPORT IND.

Si^v



Lithographic view of the Baldwin 
Homestead called "The Castle." 
Seventh and Market streets, 
Logansport, Indiana*

From the Combination Atlas Map of 
Cass County| Indiana, 1878 
(Chicago! Kingman Bros., 1877), 
p. 53.


